From: [Bob Burke]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 9:04 AM

To: [Bonnie Hoffman]; Schumm, Joel M; [Norman Reimer]
Cc: [Cait Clarke]

Subject: Fw: NACDL Review

Here is the information | sent Norm several months ago:

As a point of comparison, the Department of Justice (DOJ), where 75 percent of full-time
equivalents (FTEs) are committed to criminal work, had an appropriation of nearly
$31,000,000 and 53 FTEs for legal education in FY 2012, or five times what the Committee
authorized for Defender Services. That $31,000,000 does not include the training funds for
staff at the FBI, DEA, BOP, ATF or other DOJ entities. The Defender Services Office (DSO)
Training Division (TD) has 11 authorized FTEs [Note that the number of FTEs has
now been increased to 13].

Attached is the information comparing FY 2012 and 2014 fuding for DOJ's legal - for which there was
approximately a $2 million increase:

Bob Burke, Chief

Training Division

Defender Services Office

[REDACTED CONTACT INFORMATION]
[Bob Burke]

www.fd.org

"The noble ideal [of a fair trial] cannot be realized if the poor man charged with crime has to face his
accusers without a lawyer to assist him." Gideon v. Wainwright, 373 U.S. 335 (1963).
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